
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader

































































OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 


FOR SCHOOL BOARD APPROVAL 


TUESDAY, MARCH 29, 2011 


 


 


Rye Cove High School band student (1) and sponsor (1) to attend the All-State Band Clinic in 


Charlottesville High School, Charlottesville, VA on April 6-9, 2011 (Wednesday – Saturday) 


 


Scott County Career & Technical Center students (4) and sponsors (3) to the Skills USA State 


Leadership Conference in Hampton, VA on March 31 – April 3, 2011 (Thursday - Saturday) 


 








Scott County Schools Head Concussion Policy 


 


Introduction 


 


Pursuant to subsection A of § 22.1-271.5 of the Code of Virginia, Scott County 


Schools have developed a policy dealing with the identification and proper handling 


of suspected head concussions in student-athletes.  Our goal is to ensure that 


student-athletes are properly diagnosed, given adequate time to heal, and are 


comprehensively supported until they are symptom free.    


 


Definitions 


 


A concussion is a brain injury that is characterized by an onset of impairment of 


cognitive and/or physical functioning, and is caused by a blow to the head, face or 


neck, or a blow to the body that causes a sudden jarring of the head (i.e., a helmet to 


the head, being knocked to the ground).  A concussion can occur with or without a 


loss of consciousness, and proper management is essential to the immediate safety 


and long-term future of the injured individual.  A concussion can be difficult to 


diagnose, and failing to recognize the signs and symptoms in a timely fashion can 


have dire consequences. 


 


Most athletes who experience a concussion can recover completely as long as they 


do not return to play prematurely.  The effects of repeated concussions can be 


cumulative, and after a concussion, there is a period in which the brain is 


particularly vulnerable to further injury.  If an athlete sustains a second concussion 


during this period, the risk of permanent brain injury increases significantly and 


the consequences of a seemingly mild second concussion can be very severe, and 


even result in death (i.e., “second impact syndrome”). 


 


Appropriate licensed health care provider means a physician, physician 


assistant, osteopath or athletic trainer licensed by the Virginia Board of Medicine; a 


neuropsychologist licensed by the Board of Psychology; or a nurse practitioner 


licensed by the Virginia State Board of Nursing. 


 


Return to Play means participate in a nonmedically supervised practice or athletic 


competition. 


  







Procedures 


 


A. Participation in Athletic Activity 


1. In order to participate in any extracurricular athletic activity, each 


student-athlete and the parent/guardian shall review, on an annual basis 


(every 12 months), information on concussions provided by Scott County 


School Division.  After having reviewed materials, the student-athlete and 


parent/guardian shall sign a statement acknowledging receipt, review, 


and understanding of such information.  


 


B.  Suspected Head Concussion 


1. A student-athlete suspected by that student’s coach, athletic trainer, or 


team physician of sustaining a concussion or brain injury in a practice or 


game shall be removed from the activity at that time.  A student-athlete 


who has been removed from play, evaluated, and suspected to have a 


concussion or brain injury shall not return to play that same day nor until 


(i) evaluated by an appropriate licensed health care provider as 


determined by the Board of Education and (ii) in receipt of written 


clearance to return to play from such licensed health care provider.  The 


licensed health care provider evaluating student-athletes suspected of 


having a concussion or brain injury may be a volunteer. 


2. Appropriate licensed health care providers or properly trained individuals 


evaluating student-athletes at the time of injury will utilize a 


standardized concussion sideline assessment instrument.  Sideline 


Concussion Assessment Tool (SCAT II), the Standardized 


Assessment of Concussion (SAC) and the Balance Error Scoring 


System (BESS) are examples of sideline concussion assessment tools 


that test cognitive function and postural stability.   


 


C.  Protocol For Return To Play 


1.  No member of a school athletic team shall participate in any athletic 


event or practice the same day he or she is injured and: 


a.  Exhibits signs, symptoms, or behaviors attributable to a concussion; or 


b. Has been diagnosed with a concussion. 


2.  No member of a school athletic team shall return to participate in an 


athletic event or training on the days after he/she experiences a 


concussion unless all of the following conditions have been met: 


a.  The student no longer exhibits signs, symptoms, or behaviors 


consistent with a concussion, at rest or with exertion; 


b. The student is asymptomatic during, or following periods of supervised 


exercise that is gradually intensifying; and 


c. The student receives a written medical release from a licensed health 


care provider. 


 







 


 


D.   Helmet Replacement and Reconditions 


1.  Helmets must be National Operating Committee on Standards for 


Athletic Equipment (NOCSAE) certified by the manufacturer at the time 


of purchase. 


2. Reconditioned helmets must be NOCSAE recertified by the reconditioner. 


 


E.  Signs and Symptoms of Concussions 


1. Nausea (feeling that you might vomit) 


2. Dizziness or balance problems 


3. Double or fuzzy vision 


4. Sensitivity to light or noise 


5. Headache 


6. Feeling sluggish or tired 


7. Feeling foggy or groggy 


8. Confusion 


9. Trouble concentrating 


10. Trouble remembering 


11. Pupil changes (change in size or no reaction to light) 








 


SCOTT  COUNTY  VIRGINIA  SCHOOLS 
Phone: 276-386-6118     Fax: 276-386-2684     http://scott.k12.va.us    


          
1.  Call To Order   
 
2.  Moment of Silence 
 
3.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.  Items by School Board Members to be Added to Agenda 
 
5.  Approval of Agenda 
 
6.  Approval of Minutes 
     A. March 8, 2011, Regular Meeting of the Board 
     B. March 21, 2011 Special Meeting of the Board 
 
7.  Approval of Claims 
 
8. Public Comment 
 
9. Presentation of Virginia Index of Performance Awards – Greg Baker, Superintendent 
 
10. Faculty & Staff “Making a Difference” Recognitions – Greg Baker, Superintendent 
 
11.  Kelsey Taylor, Principal, Weber City Elementary School  
 
12.  Superintendent’s Report 
        A. Sports Complex Update  
                 
13.  Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations Report 
       A. Overnight Field Trip Requests 
       B. Building Services Update 
       C. Scott County Schools Head Concussion Policy        
             
14.  Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources & Student Achievement Report 
       A. Personnel 
       B. Other  
 
15.  Administrative Staff Reports 
        
16.  Closed Meeting: Motion to Enter (Specify Items) & Motion to Return to Regular Meeting/Closed Meeting Certification 
       
17.  Actions to be Taken as a Result of Closed Meeting 
 
18.  Board Member Comments 
 
19.  Adjourn   
 
Next Meeting: Nickelsville Elementary School – 6 p.m., Tuesday, May 3 , 2011 


Board Meeting Agenda (Public Hearing & Regular Meeting) 


Date:  March 29, 2011 (Tuesday)   


Time:  6 p.m. Regular Meeting 


Location:  Weber City Elementary School (Cafeteria) 


                 322 Jennings Street, Weber City, VA 24290 


 


 








185 


 


DRAFT 


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 


MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING, TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2011 


 


The Scott County School Board met for a regular meeting on Tuesday, March 8, 


2011, at Rye Cove High School in Clinchport, Virginia, with the following members 


present: 


 
James Kay Jessee, Chairman    ABSENT: None 


Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman  


Gloria E. “Beth” Blair 


Katherine J. “Kathy” McClelland 


Joe D. Meade 
Dennis C. Templeton  


 


    OTHERS PRESENT:  Greg Baker, School Board Attorney/Superintendent; Dr. 


Kellie C. Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources & Student 


Achievement; John I. Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & 


Operations; Loretta Q. Page, Clerk Of The Board/Administrative Assistant for Student 
Affairs and Operations; K.C. Linkous, Deputy Clerk Of The Board/Human Resources 


Manager; Patricia Currier, Rye Cove Intermediate School/Fort Blackmore Primary 


School Librarian/Salary, Fringe Benefits & School Calendar Committee Representative 


& VPE Representative; Justin Forrester, Gate City Middle School Teacher/Salary, 


Fringe Benefits & School Calendar Committee Chairman/Scott County Education 
Association Representative; Billy Nash and Tim Edwards, Maintenance Employees; 


Ramona Russell, Duffield Primary School Teaching Assistant; Amanda Clark, Heritage 


TV; Lisa McCarty, Scott County Virginia Star; Wes Bunch, Kingsport Times News; 


Reagan Mullins, Rye Cove High School Principal; Nancy Godsey and Lisa Sanders, 


Citizens; and, Rye Cove High School Faculty and Staff Members. 


 
 CALL TO ORDER/MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 


Chairman Jessee called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He asked the audience to 
observe a moment of silence and led the audience in citing the Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Jessee welcomed everyone in attendance and commented on seeing familiar 


faces of Rye Cove High School staff members.  He expressed that he was glad to have 


the visitors and thanked them for their interest in the school system. 
 


 ITEMS BY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS TO BE ADDED TO AGENDA: None.  


 


 APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Superintendent Baker requested agenda changes as 


follows: Item #14 (delete-future meeting) Aventa Learning K12 Medallion Partner Plus  
 Item 16 (c) (add) Appointment of a Representative for County Audit Committee  


 Item 17 (e) (defer future meeting) School Cafeteria Meal Prices for 2011-12  


 Item 17 (f) (add) Appointment of School Disciplinary Committee 


 Item #19 (b) (discuss during budget work session) Health Insurance Update   


 


On a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, 
the Board approved the agenda with changes as submitted by Superintendent Baker.   


 


 APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 1, 2011, PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR 


MEETING MINUTES: On a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all 


members voting aye, the Board approved the Tuesday, February 1, 2011, Public 
Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes as submitted.   


  







186 


 


APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: After a review and explanation of three invoices on the 


School Fund’s expenditure list, Mrs. McClelland made a motion to approve claims, 


motion was seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved 
payroll and claims as follows: School Operating Fund invoices & payroll in the amount 


of $                   as shown by warrants #           and electronic payroll direct deposit in 


the amount of $                & electronic payroll tax deposit $               .  Cafeteria Fund 


invoices & payroll in the amount of $                    as shown by warrants                   


and electronic payroll tax deposit $                  .  Scott County Head Start invoices & 


payroll in the amount of $                    as shown by warrants # 
  


PUBLIC COMMENT- JUSTIN FORRESTER, SCOTT COUNTY EDUCATION 


ASSOCIATION (SCEA) REPRESENTATIVE: Justin Forrester, SCEA Representative 


requested that special attention be given to the salaries of all Education Support 


Professionals (ESPs) - nurses, custodians, cafeteria workers etc.; especially, due to the 
increase in fuel prices, the inflation and to keep up with the cost of living increases.  He 


also requested that special attention to be given to the proposed nurses salary scale 


that has been presented, which he expressed is of great importance and that he has 


worked on himself personally.  He thanked the superintendent and board’s 


consideration of these requests. 


 
There were no other public comments. 


 


 RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL FCCLA PRESENTATION: TAMMY CASSELL, 


INSTRUCTOR, AND LAKEN LOVE, STUDENT:  Laken Love, Rye Cove High School 


Junior/2010-2011 State FCCLA President, presented a summary of what the FCCLA 
stands for, how the program presents many various opportunities for networking and 


obtaining leadership training and skills.  She also provided details of state and national 


competitions.  She reported that at the 2010 National Leadership Conference in Chicago 


Mr. Ralph Quesinberry, Scott County Career & Technical School Director/Principal, 


received the National School Administrator Award.  She provided the state 


(www.virginia.fccla.org) and national (www.fccla.org) website addresses for anyone 
wishing to learn more about the program.  She thanked School Board Members, 


Superintendent Baker, Mr. Quesinberry (SCCTC Director/Principal) and Mr. Mullins 


(RCHS Principal) for their support in allowing her the opportunity to be a part of this 


wonderful organization. 


  
 PRESENTATION: RESOLUTION IN RECOGNITION OF CALEP BARTEE, RYE 


COVE HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM STATE CHAMPION: Board members 


expressed pride for the success of Calep Bartee, Rye Cove High School student; and, 


Chairman Jessee presented to Calep the following resolution: 
RESOLUTION 


RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL WRESTLING TEAM MEMBER 
CUMBERLAND DISTRICT CHAMPION, REGION D CHAMPION, 


2011 VIRGINIA HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE GROUP A 140-POUND DIVISION WRESTLING  
STATE TOURNAMENT CHAMPIONSHIP 


 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by the County School Board of Scott County, Virginia, as follows: 
     WHEREAS, Rye Cove High School Wrestling Team Member, Calep Bartee, has 
achieved an outstanding wrestling season with 44 wins and 7 losses; and, 
     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board wishes to congratulate Calep Bartee for 
winning the Cumberland District Championship, Region D Championship, and the Virginia 
High School League Group A 140-Pound Division Wrestling State Tournament 
Championship; and,  
      WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board wishes to acknowledge Rye Cove High 
School Wrestling Team Member, Calep Bartee, for his outstanding performance with a 
career record over four years with 155 wins and 44 losses; and 



http://www.virginia.fccla.org/

http://www.fccla.org/





187 


 


     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board is proud of the fine manner in which Calep 


Bartee has represented Scott County in becoming the first Scott County athlete to win a 
state title in wrestling; and,  
     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board wishes continued success for Rye Cove 
High School Wrestling Team Member, Calep Bartee, and coaches, 
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Scott County School Board wishes a copy of 
this resolution to be presented to Rye Cove High School Wrestling Team Member, Calep 
Bartee, and the coaches. 
 
James Kay Jessee, Chairman (signature)                           Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman (signature) 
Gloria E. “Beth” Blair, Board Member (signature)               Kathy J. McClelland, Board Member (signature) 
Joe D. Meade, Board Member (signature)                           Dennis C. Templeton, Board Member (signature) 
                                                                                  
ATTEST:  
                                                   Greg Baker, Division Superintendent (signature) 
      Date 


 


RECOGNITION OF STEVEN WOODBURN, RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL 


STUDENT: VIRGINIA AEROSPACE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY SCHOLARS 


PROGRAM: Superintendent Baker, board members and Jane Carter, Rye Cove High 
School Guidance Counselor, expressed pride for the work and accomplishment of 


Steven Woodburn, Rye Cove High School Student, who will be participating in the 


Virginia Aerospace Science and Technology Scholars Program.  Mrs. Carter commented 


on the work and dedication it takes toward this achievement and also expressed pride 


that Steven is the second student from Rye Cove High School to participate in the 


scholars program. 
 


PRESENTATION OF “MAKING A DIFFERENCE” AWARDS: Superintendent 


Baker expressed that he was happy to be at Rye Cove High School and for the faculty, 


staff and community members in attendance and explained that they are the reason for 


being there.  He took the opportunity to express pride for the accomplishments and 
outstanding examples of Laken Love, Calep Bartee and Steven Woodburn, Rye Cove 


High School Students; and, recognized Ralph Quesinberry for being honored as 


Administrator of the Year.  


 


Superintendent Baker stated that the “Making a Difference” Awards is an idea 


that he had and that the board embraced wholeheartedly which recognizes a faculty 
and staff member at each school.  He explained that the awards are not only to 


recognize the recipients but exemplifies the great job that they and their colleagues do 


as well.  He presented a brief biographical summary for each recipient along with 


awards as follows:  Susan Carter – Guidance Secretary 


                   Jane Carter – Guidance Counselor  
 


Each recipient received congratulations from board members and administrative 


staff, as well as, a round of applause from the audience. 


   


REAGAN MULLINS, RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL: Reagan Mullins, 


Rye Cove High School Principal, welcomed everyone present and commended his faculty 
and staff for the terrific job that they do.  He expressed pride in that Rye Cove High 


School was one of nine schools in Scott County receiving the 2011 Governor’s Award of 


Educational Excellence.  He reported that this has been indicated in past years as their 


school’s SOL scores continue to be among the best in the entire Commonwealth.  He 


also congratulated the Rye Cove High School Girls Volleyball Team on their last 
Cumberland District Championship and Region D Championship.  He also expressed 


pride for the accomplishments of Laken Love, Calep Bartee, Steven Woodburn and all 


the students at Rye Cove High School.  The audience gave another round of applause 


for all the accomplishments of the faculty and staff of Rye Cove High School.  







188 


 


             


SALARY, FRINGE BENEFITS & SCHOOL CALENDAR COMMITTEE 


PRESENTATION: Justin Forrester, Salary, Fringe Benefits & School Calendar 


Committee Chairman, presented the School Calendar Proposal for the 2011-2012 
school year.  He reported that three more instructional days were added to the first 


semester.  He explained that a matter discussed in regard to the proposed school 


calendar and that may need further review, is consideration of the state law for makeup 


days due to inclement weather .  Mr. Forrester presented the following proposal: 


 


1. The committee recommends funding two step increases for the 2011-12 
school year and eliminating steps 30 through 32 on the Teachers’ Salary 
Schedule. (He requested consideration be given to providing two steps to 


catch up and maintain the integrity of the scale as there was no step last 


year.  He stated that on the extra years that were added in (to the scale) a 


year or two ago, the committee requests that the teachers that are at the top 


of the salary scale, that the extra $1,000 that you built in for the VRS, be 
maintained and not take away since and it was a motive for the teachers at 


the top.) 


2. The committee recommends that any possible salary increase for all full-time 


employees be based on percentage of actual salary. 


3. The committee recommends continuing (a) to maintain health insurance 


premiums for employees at the lowest possible rates without a reduction in 
benefits, (b) to offer the sick leave bank to employees, (c) to provide duty-free 


lunch for elementary teachers, and (d) to issue employee contracts as early 


as possible before the end of the 2010-2011 school year. 


4. The committee recommends that the School Board continue to evaluate and 


equalize all non-classified staff’s salary scales, with particular attention to 
the nurses’ scale, including the possibility of extending nurses’ contracts to 


185 days. 


 


With regard to the Proposed School Calendar for 2011-2012, Mrs. McClelland 


questioned the January 2 date being scheduled as a teacher work day since it is a 


national holiday and asked if this matter was given consideration by the committee.   
 


Mr. Forrester reported that this matter was considered by the committee. 


 


APPROVAL OF 2011-2012 SCHOOL CALENDAR:  Superintendent Baker 


recommended approval of the 2011-2012 School Calendar with the caveat that further 


discussion and consideration be given in the future with regard to the teacher work day 
proposed on January 2.  Also he reported that he plans to work a couple more 


professional development days into the calendar for the fall (September 2011) and 


spring (March 2012) for best practices workshops. He explained that they can work 


together on how best to achieve this. 


 
On the recommendation of Superintendent Baker and on a motion by Mr. 


Campbell, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the 


following 2011-2012 School Calendar with the caveat that further discussion and 


consideration be given in the future with regard to the teacher work day proposed on 


January 2 and Superintendent Bakers request for additional professional development 


days in the fall and spring: 
 


 


 


 


 
 







189 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 







190 


 


SPORTS COMPLEX UPDATE: Prior to speaking on the Sports Complex Update, 


Superintendent Baker recognized Dr. David Redwine and Mr. Chad Hood, County Board 


of Supervisors Members, present in the audience.  He expressed appreciation for their 
interest in the school system.  He also expressed thanks for all the county has done for 


the school system.    


 


Superintendent Baker reported that he felt it important for the Board to be 


informed of financial matters with the Sports Complex Project.  He stated that he and 


John I. Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations, and 
Robert Sallee, Building Services Director, have reviewed the project and they will 


present an update on the project. 


 


Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations Ferguson presented 


detailed expenditure information to date on the following items: 


 Phase 1 Work – Site Work 


 Change Order #1 – Field Construction 


 Change Order #2 – Infield mix, removable fence panels and sidewalks 


 Excavation work for underground piping 


 Concession stand construction 
Total $1,373,267.29 


 Building Services Director, Robert Sallee, presented a balance due and a detail 


of expenditures remaining for Sports Complex as follows: 


 Balance due for Summers-Taylor $447,745.48 


 Balance due BLS $23,770.74 


 Estimate for concession stand completion $112,225.00 


 Items needed for Sports Complex operation $88,500.00  


 Total $672,241.22 
 


Mr. Sallee provided Sports Complex Track & Field Site Improvement Plan 


drawings & details on items of concern for operation & estimated cost at $961,200.00. 


  
Superintendent Baker and Mr. Sallee reported on an item that was brought up 


to the county and Superintendent Baker from the Virginia Department of 


Transportation in regard to access from the highway onto Filter Plant Road.  Mr. Sallee 


reported that a traffic study was completed by Wilbur Smith Associates and that items 


of concern have been discussed with Marty R. Halloway, VDOT Representative.  He 


explained that one of VDOT’s highest concerns is how a lot of that traffic is actually 
going to be students.   


 


Superintendent Baker reported that with the current configuration, the small 


cross-over with no turning lane onto Filter Plant Road, he felt, as superintendent, could 


not authorize the opening of the complex due to a concern for student safety in 
traveling southbound and trying to turn left onto Filter Plant Road and explained that 


he expects there to be rear-end and t-bone collisions.  Also he said that he understands 


that there is no probability of a bridge off Hwy. 71 as the state has no funds available at 


this time to build a bridge.  He explained that a suggestion that has been made is 


asking the County Board of Supervisors to request that the cross-over be closed and for 


traffic to go on down and make a “U” turn and come back up northbound and exit 
much safer on Filter Plant Road.  He reported that this was something that had 


apparently come up last year and never got resolved and he received a letter on it last 


week.  He further reported that school division personnel will meet with VDOT and 


county officials and try to work out the most reasonable and safest way to handle 


access off of Hwy. 23.  He commented that he hopes to know more by the next school 
board meeting.   


 







191 


 


Superintendent Baker reported that what he wanted is for the Board to know 


exactly where the construction stands, what needs to still be done, how much it’s 


probably going to cost and how much we still owe.  He commented that he hopes that 
someone has some good ideas since he doesn’t have an answer right now.  He further 


commented that he is presenting the facts that he felt the Board should know, the cost 


of what has been done, what needs to be done and that he felt it is the only proper for 


them to know and that is the purpose in the report to the board tonight. 


 


APPROVAL OF CHANGES TO THE CURRENT 2010-2011 SCHOOL 
CALENDAR: Superintendent Baker reported that there has been 15 days of school 


missed this year due to the inclement weather and presented a proposal for makeup 


days.  On a recommendation of Superintendent Baker and on a motion by Mr. Meade, 


seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the board approved the changes to 


the current school calendar (contingent on no further closing of school) as follows: 
1. Spring Break – April 4, 5 and 6.  (School to be in session) 


2. Spring Break – April 7 and 8. 


3. School year to be extended to June 3, 2011. 


4. Teacher work days June 6 and 7. 


 


APPROVAL OF SCHOOL BOARD REPRESENTATIVE TO SERVE ON COUNTY 
AUDIT COMMITTEE: Superintendent Baker reported on a request received from Kathie 


Noe, County Administrator, for a representative from the school board to serve on the 


County Audit Committee.  Mrs. McClelland volunteered to serve on the committee.  On 


a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, the Board 


approved the appointment of Mrs. McClelland to serve as the school board’s 
representative on the County Audit Committee. 


 


APPROVAL OF OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUEST: On the recommendation 


of Mr. John Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs and Operations, 


and on a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting 


aye, the Board approved the overnight field trip request received from the Gate City 
High School Wind Ensemble students (56 students – 2 sponsors – 10 chaperones) to 


attend a Performance Trip to Colonial Williamsburg, Virginia, on April 30-May 3, 2011. 


 


BUILDING SERVICES UPDATE: Mr. John I. Ferguson, Assistant 


Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations, provided a Building Services Update 
and reminded board members once again that all work orders are available to them for 


review upon request. 


 


UPDATE ON DISPLAYS FOR SCOTT COUNTY HIGH SCHOOLS ATHLETIC 


PROGRAMS: Mr. John I. Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & 


Operations, reported that the cost obtained for providing displays for the Scott County 
High Schools Athletic Programs varies from $166 to $3,600.   


 


Board members discussed putting this matter on a “back burner” in regard to 


the board providing funds and recommended that this information be made available to 


the high school principals since this would be a good project for the booster clubs at the 
high schools. 


 


HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION DATES: On the recommendation of Mr. John I. 


Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs & Operations, and on a motion 


by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved 


high school graduation dates as follows: 
 June 3 (Friday) – Gate City High School 


 June 4 (Saturday) – Rye Cove High School 


 June 6 (Monday) – Twin Springs High School 







192 


 


 


APPROVAL OF SCHOOL DISCIPLINARY PANEL COMMITTEE: After board 


discussion it was decided that Dennis Templeton, Joe Meade and Kathy McClelland 
would serve as the School Disciplinary Panel Committee with Beth Blair, Lowell 


Campbell and James K. Jessee serving as alternates. On a motion by Mr. Templeton, 


seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved the School 


Disciplinary Panel Committee as follows: Dennis Templeton, Joe Meade and Kathy 


McClelland will serve as the School Disciplinary Panel Committee with Beth Blair, 


Lowell Campbell and James K. Jessee serving as alternates. 
 


RECOMMENDATION OF NON-APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT FOR THE 2011-


2012 SCHOOL YEAR FOR NON-TENURED TEACHERS: On the recommendation of 


Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources and Student 


Achievement, and on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members 
voting aye, the Board approved Dr. Johnson’s recommendation of non-approval of 


employment for the 2011-2012 school year of the list of non-tenured teachers as 


follows: 


YRS  
EXP 


LAST NAME FIRST NAME 


   


3 BAKER ASHLEY 


3 BERRY WHITNEY 


3 BURKE KIMBERLY 


3 CARTER KRISTI 


3 CASTLE BRENDA 


3 CLARK MOLLY 


3 ELAM LESLIE 


3 FIELDS CYNTHIA 


3 FRANCIS JEREMY 


3 LOVE HETTIE 


3 LUCAS KRYSTAL 


3 MUSICK TOMMY 


3 OSBORNE CHYENNE 


3 QUILLEN LINDSEY 


3 SLOOP SUSAN 


3 TEMPLETON MIRANDA 


   


2 BEVINS LISA 


2 BRIGHT TIERSTAN 


2 CONKLIN JON 


2 GODSEY TIFFANY 


2 GOLDEN LINDSEY MUSICK 


2 HAMILTON CARA 


2 HARDY DONNA 


2 HOOD ASHLEY 


2 HORTON JACOB 


2 HORTON SHANNON STEWART 


2 HUMPHREYS ELIZABETH 


2 JOHNSON JAMIE 


2 JONES SAMANTHA 


2 KILGORE SHERRY 


2 MANN AMY 


2 MCDAVID BARBARA 


2 MEADE JACQUELINE 







193 


 


2 MEADOWS ADAM 


2 MEADOWS CRYSTAL 


2 MULLINS APRIL 


2 OSBORNE TERRY 


2 SALYER BRITNEY 


2 SLOAN MARK 


2 STOCK DEBORAH 


2 TAYLOR BRITTANI 


2 WATTS KYNDALL WININGER 


   


1 CASSEL DEREK 


1 FLEENOR DUSTIN 


1 KILGORE KANDACE 


1 KINDLE REBA 


1 MEADE BRITTANY 


 
RESIGNATION: Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for Human 


Resources and Student Achievement, reported that Jordan P. Mullins resigned from the 


position of Twin Springs High School Head Girls Basketball Coach and that Jamie 


Carter resigned from the position of Rye Cove High School Head Girls Basketball Coach. 


 
 EMPLOYMENT:  On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant 


Superintendent for Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by 


Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved the 


employment of Christy Bradshaw, Gate City Middle School Teaching Assistant, effective 


February 7, 2011. 


 
On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, 


seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the 


employment of Tamara Berry, Duffield Primary School Cafeteria Employee, effective 


March 9, 2011. 
 


On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 


Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded 


by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of 


Derek Cassel, Twin Springs High School Junior Varsity Softball Coach for the 2011 


season.  
  


           APPROVAL OF VOLUNTEERS: Mrs. McClelland asked if someone is here from 


Gate City to explain why they are not following criteria.  Superintendent Baker reported 


that Mr. Greg Ervin, Gate City High School Principal, was invited to the meeting to 


address the high school and Mr. Jason Smith, Gate City Middle School Principal, was 
present and addressed matters concerning the Gate City Middle School volunteer 


coaches being submitted for their schools.  Mrs. McClelland expressed that this is a 


matter that was discussed at a prior meeting and that when rules are set they need to 


be followed.  She reported that it has been discussed that coaches for fall sports need to 


be submitted to the board for approval no later than the August meeting and that for 


the spring sports the coaches need to be submitted for approval no later than December 
or January meeting.   She expressed that there needs to be prior planning and 


commented that these coaches know what they need and it needs to be made clear that 


the rules need to be followed.  


 


           On the recommendation of Dr. Kellie Johnson, Assistant Superintendent for 
Human Resources and Student Achievement, and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, 







194 


 


seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved the 


employment of volunteer coaches as follows: 


Gary Collier, GCMS Volunteer Baseball Coach 
Mark Williams, GCMS Volunteer Baseball Coach 


Robbie Lane, GCHS Volunteer Varsity Softball Coach 


Lisa Dean, GCHS Volunteer Varsity Softball Coach 


Scott Lell, GCMS Volunteer Softball Coach 


Jenny Gose, GCMS Volunteer Track Coach 


 
Dr. Kellie Johnson informed board members that they need to let Helen 


Henderson, Head Start Director; know if they would like to participate in the Head Start 


Conference. 


    


 DIRECT DEPOSIT UPDATE: Mrs. K.C. Linkous, Human Resources Manager, 
reported that the direct deposit will be able to be done without moving the account.  


She stated that she met with the financial institution and that another option has been 


given and she met with Mrs. Phyllis Hunley, Accounting Clerk, and she agreed that one 


of these options would be just right for us with a projected beginning date of May 


payroll.  She said she would get something out to the cafeteria employees to let them 


know.  She reported that there are probably about 20 interested.   
 


 She reported that on a follow up on the software to allow the school system to 


electronically send out direct deposit slips that she has been in contact with Kathie Noe, 


County Administrator, and thinks she is going to bring the matter up at their meeting 


and she plans to get back with her and follow up.  She reported that about 130 
probably do not have direct deposit.      


  


HEALTH INSURANCE UPDATE: Mrs. K.C. Linkous, Human Resources 


Manager, reported that a health insurance update will be provided at the next meeting.  


  


CLOSED MEETING: Mrs. McClelland made a motion to enter into a closed 
meeting at 7:59 p.m., to discuss all school division personnel according to Section 2.2-


3711A(1) of the Code of Virginia, as amended; motion was seconded by Mr. Meade, all 


members voting aye.  


 


RETURN FROM CLOSED MEETING: All members returned from closed meeting 
at 9:13 p.m. and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all 


members voting aye, the Board returned to regular session and Mrs. McClelland cited 


the certification of the closed meeting:   
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING 


     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board has convened a closed meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information Act; and 
     WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia requires certification by this Scott County 
School Board that such meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County School Board hereby certifies 


that, to the best of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted 
from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which 
this certification resolution applies and (ii) only such public matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the closed meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Scott County 
School Board in the closed meeting. 


ROLL CALL VOTE 
Ayes: Beth Blair, Lowell Campbell, Kay Jessee, Kathy McClelland, Joe Meade, Dennis Templeton 
Nays: None 
ABSENT DURING VOTE: None     ABSENT DURING MEETING: None 


 
            Chairman Jessee stated that there is no action to be taken. 


            







195 


 


 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Mrs. Blair reported that Gate City High School 


Freshman/Soccer Player, Anna McClung, has made the National Soccer Program which 


is a prerequisite to the U.S. Olympics.  Chairman Jessee expressed congratulations in 
regard to this achievement. 


 


 ADJOURN TO BUDGET WORK SESSION: On a motion by Mr. Campbell, 


seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 


and held a brief work session on the Proposed 2011-2012 School Budget. 


 
BUDGET WORK SESSION DISCUSSION:  Superintendent Baker presented a 


Proposed 2010-2011 School Budget with budgeted revenues: $32,569,268 and 


expenditures: $33,173,978.  He explained that there is a $604,710 revenue shortfall 


and that the proposal does not include a salary increase or steps for employees.  He 


explained that level funding has been budgeted to be requested from the county.  He 
stated that this is tough budget times and explained the loss of $1.2 million in federal 


funds.  He reviewed some big ticket items in the proposed budget and discussed some 


cuts he had already made to some of the line items.  He reported that it does not appear 


at this time that funds will be available for a salary increase. 


 


Superintendent Baker reported that 80 (plus) employees (spouses that both are 
employed by the school division) are currently not being charged any premiums for their 


health insurance policies and explained that this has been done for a number of years.  


He explained that if these employees would be required to pay a premium this would be 


approximately $153,000 in additional premiums and a 3% revenue increase.  He 


explained that Anthem recommended a 10% increase in health insurance premiums.  
He explained a need to keep premiums down and asked board members to inform him 


of their recommendation. Several board members voiced that all employees need to pay 


their fair share of health insurance premiums.  He explained that the school division’s 


Health Insurance Consultant, Matt Smith, will be asked to attend the March 29 school 


board meeting.  He stated the hopes of presenting a balanced budget and request to the 


County Board of Supervisors to provide level funding.  He reported that the 3.2 million 
line of credit needs to be paid by June 30 and explained that he will need to once again 


ask for a line of credit for the following budget year.   


 


Superintendent Baker reported that the 2010-2011 School Budget was based on 


3,745 students and reported that the current enrollment is at 3,690 students; 
therefore, expressing a need to base the proposed budget on a school population as 


close as possible.  He explained that federal stimulus and stabilization funds have 


helped but that there is only $700,000 left in federal jobs funding which will be used for 


16 teacher contracts for the 2011-2012 school year.  Another matter discussed was the 


need to replace textbooks. 


 
Superintendent Baker stated that if the budget situation gets better as we move 


forward he would like to request board approval to give employees a bonus later on in 


the next budget year.  He stated that the goal is to try to keep all employees, continue to 


pay both the employer and employee’s portions of VRS (he explained that in many 


school divisions the employees pay 5% toward VRS), and not have to raise health 
insurance rates. 


 


BUDGET WORK SESSION ADJOURNED: There being no further budget items 


to discuss, Mr. Campbell made a motion to adjourn at 9:50 p.m., motion was seconded 


by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye.  


 
 


 


James Kay Jessee, Chairman    Loretta Q. Page, Clerk 








197 


 


 


 


DRAFT 
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 


MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2011 


 


 The Scott County School Board met in a special meeting, on 
Monday, March 21, 2011, in the School Board Office Conference Room in 


Gate City with the following members present: 
 
 James Kay Jessee, Chairman   ABSENT:  None 


          Lowell S. Campbell, Vice-Chairman 
 Gloria E. “Beth” Blair 
 Kathy J. McClelland 


          Joe D. Meade 
        Dennis C. Templeton 


 
 OTHERS PRESENT:  Greg Baker, Superintendent/School Board 
Attorney; John I. Ferguson, Assistant Superintendent for Student Affairs 


& Operations; Brenda P. Robinette, Director of Special Education; Loretta 
Q. Page, Clerk of the Board/Administrative Assistant for Student Affairs 
& Operations; K.C. Linkous, Deputy Clerk of the Board/Human 


Resources Manager; Suzanne Goins, Virginia Professional Educators; 
Aimee Lawson, School Resource Officer; Pat Whitley, Scott County 


Education Association Representative; Billy R. Nash and Tim Edwards, 
Maintenance Employees; Ramona Russell, Nancy Godsey, Ronnie Godsey 
and John Hamilton, Citizens.  


 
CALL TO ORDER:  Mr. James Kay Jessee, Chairman, called the 


meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 


 APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Mrs. Blair made a motion to approve 


the agenda as presented; motion was seconded by Mr. Templeton, all 
members voting aye. 


 


CLOSED MEETING:  Mrs. McClelland made a motion to enter into 
a closed meeting at 7:01 p.m. to discuss all personnel as provided in 


Section 2.2-3711A (1) of the Code of Virginia, as amended; motion was 
seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye.  


 


RETURN FROM CLOSED MEETING: All members returned from 
closed meeting at 8:06 p.m. and on a motion by Mr. Meade, seconded by 


Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board returned to regular session 
and Mrs. McClelland cited the following certification of the closed 
meeting:  


 







198 


 


 


 
  


CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING 


     WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board has convened a closed meeting on this 


date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of 


the Freedom of Information Act; and 
     WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia requires certification by this 


Scott County School Board that such meeting was conducted in conformity with 


Virginia law; 


     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County School Board hereby 


certifies that, to the best of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters 


lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in 
the closed meeting to which this certification resolution applies and (ii) only such public 


matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting were heard, 


discussed or considered by the Scott County School Board in the closed meeting. 


ROLL CALL VOTE 
Ayes: Beth Blair, Lowell Campbell, Kay Jessee, Kathy McClelland, Joe Meade, Dennis Templeton 
Nays: None 
ABSENT DURING VOTE: None       ABSENT DURING MEETING: None 
 


 There was no board action. 
 


 ADJOURNMENT: On a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. 
Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board adjourned at 8:07 p.m.  
 


 
 
James Kay Jessee, Chairman    Loretta Q. Page, Clerk 








Cafeteria Expenditures 


 


School Board Meeting: March 2011 


 


 


Brown Brothers Produce_______________________$5,422.50 


 


Flav-O-Rich        $14,163.05 


 


Food City         $736.74 


 


Lance         $48.99 


 


Regional Chem Labs, Inc_______________________$348.86 


 


Reinhart         $54,574.16
             


Sara Lee Bakery       $2,128.16 
    
       


 


        


        Total: $77,422.46 








GRANT EXPENDITURE LIST


3-11-11


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


DELL BATTERY-20 FOR DELL VOSTRO $3,977.70


INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR BLACKBOX W/CABLE; WALLMOUNT CABINET $1,393.78


INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR LICENSE AND MAINT. FOR SOFTWARE $12,920.00


REEDSMITH AUDIOCONFERENCE AND CD $300.00


RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR GEAR UP - TICKETS, DINNER $988.00


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $135.00


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $172.33


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $177.00


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENTURY $179.99


TOSHIBA 50- PRIMARY 6 CELL LITHION BATTERY $3,899.50


TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR GEAR UP - PARENT MEETING $74.73


$24,218.03








GRANT EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 17, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


AMY WETTACK TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR 21ST CENT. CONF. $384.51


FORT BLACKMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACADEMIC GRANT $621.78


GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR GEAR UP TRIP $527.05


LEE HARTMAN & SONS 5-HOVERCAM $993.75


MENDEZ FOUNDATION GRADE 7 & 8 KITS-TGFD $440.00


OFFICE DEPOT TRANSITION PORTFOLIOS FOR SPEC. ED. DEPT. $103.74


$3,070.83

















 03/22/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 31, 2011


Memo Amount


American Electric Power Company


Electric Services 266.82


Total American Electric Power Company 266.82


AT&T


Phone Service 8.31


Total AT&T 8.31


Catherine Sluss


Travel 77.27


Total Catherine Sluss 77.27


Duffield Lumber & Hardware


Maintenance & Repair 5.84


Total Duffield Lumber & Hardware 5.84


Expert Tree Service


Grind Stumps (Agreement: 1/2 Duffield & 1/2 Head Start)300.00


Total Expert Tree Service 300.00


Food City


Food Supplies HSO 9.06


Food Supplies S1 124.86


Food Supplies WC 83.80


Supplies S4 6.98


Food Supplies S4 102.35


Food Supplies S3 126.84


Food Supplies S3 18.55


Food Supplies S2 115.76


Food Supplies S1 139.28


Supplies Nick 6.98


Food Supplies Nick 104.86


Food Supplies Dun 145.81


Supplies D2 6.58


Food Supplies D2 100.74


Total Food City 1,092.45


Food City2


Supplies D1 4.86


Food Supplies D1 119.52


Supplies WC 14.67


Food Supplies S4 78.60


Food Supplies S2 91.25


Supplies Dun 13.77


Food Supplies Nick 126.19


 Page 1 of 4







 03/22/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 31, 2011


Memo Amount


Food Supplies S2 151.03


Food Supplies Dun 119.16


Food Supplies S3 110.17


Food Supplies Dun 104.27


Food Supplies Nick 153.11


Food Supplies S4 108.50


Food Supplies S1 138.93


Total Food City2 1,334.03


Food City3


Food Supplies D2 79.43


Supplies D1 2.99


Food Supplies S3 101.70


Food Supplies S1,2,3,4 16.73


Supplies WC 15.24


Food Supplies WC 102.84


Food Supplies D1 69.16


Food Supplies D1 95.75


Supplies D2 35.03


Food Supplies D2 88.51


Food Supplies WC 86.13


Total Food City3 693.51


Frontier Health, Inc.


Mental Health Services 255.00


Total Frontier Health, Inc. 255.00


Helen N. Henderson


Fitness Program Reimb. 15.00


Total Helen N. Henderson 15.00


Judy Calton


Travel Reimbursement 36.36


Total Judy Calton 36.36


Kara Grizzel


Supplies Reimb. 21.81


Total Kara Grizzel 21.81


Mark's Hardware


Maintenance 7.99


Maintenance 22.99


Total Mark's Hardware 30.98


NAEIR


 Page 2 of 4







 03/22/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 31, 2011


Memo Amount


Educational Supplies 23.20


Educational Supplies 22.43


Educational Supplies 16.28


Educational Supplies 16.49


Educational Supplies 13.16


Educational Supplies 13.16


Educational Supplies 35.07


Educational Supplies 166.80


Total NAEIR 306.59


Quill Corporation


Educational Supplies 467.68


Total Quill Corporation 467.68


Ratliff Exterminating


Exterminating Services 275.00


Total Ratliff Exterminating 275.00


Scott County Head Start Petty Cash


Travel Expense 60.00


Total Scott County Head Start Petty Cash 60.00


Scott County Health Department


Joseph Aiden Rhoton 85.62


J.A. Rhoton 83.05


Total Scott County Health Department 168.67


Scott County Schools


Meals Duff 1 659.35


Meals Dungannon 709.55


Meals Shoemaker 4 662.10


Meals Shoemaker 2 868.70


Meals Nickelsville 777.45


Meals Shoemaker 1 720.90


Meals Weber Ciity 639.50


Meals Duffield 2 784.60


Meals Shoemaker 3 734.80


Total Scott County Schools 6,556.95


Scott County Virginia Star


Advertising Registration 480.00


Total Scott County Virginia Star 480.00


Simplex Grinnell


Maintenance 540.00


 Page 3 of 4







 03/22/11  Scott County Public School Head Start


 Expenditure List
 As of March 31, 2011


Memo Amount


Total Simplex Grinnell 540.00


Tim's Maintenance


Maintenance Service 838.38


Total Tim's Maintenance 838.38


Tri-City Business Machines


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Copier Rental 65.00


Total Tri-City Business Machines 325.00


Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper


Supplies 796.23


Total Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper 796.23


United States Treasury


Form 941 Dec. 31, 2010 Tax Period 664.92


Total United States Treasury 664.92


Virginia Department of Social Services 2


M. Darnell Backgound Check 7.00


Total Virginia Department of Social Services 2 7.00


TOTAL 15,623.80


 Page 4 of 4








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST BY RESOLUTION


MARCH 11, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO SES $238.00


AMERIGAS DELIVERY TO BUS GARAGE $561.29


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $3,730.63


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $14,250.08


KINGSPORT PAINT & WALLPAPER PAINT FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $122.85


MCCOLLUM BOTTLED WATER LLC WATER DELIVERY TO SBO $55.80


POWELL VALLEY ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL SERVICE $8,674.09


VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE/INTERNET SERVICE $1,028.00


$28,660.74








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES BY RESOLUTION


MARCH 17, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $43.21


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $61.89


APPALACHIAN POWER ELECTRICAL SERVICE $4,188.72


VIRGINIA PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION VASP MEMBERSHIP DUES & VPS MEMBERSHIP $90.00


$4,383.82








SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 29, 2011


VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID


ACTION RENTAL SKY TRACK MONTHLY RENTAL FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $2,100.00


ADDINGTON OIL CORPORATION LOW SULFUR DIESEL FUEL $22,302.15


ADDINGTON OIL CORPORATION UNLEADED GASOLINE FOR BUS GARAGE $22,791.70


ADDINGTON OIL CORPORATION LOW SULFUR DIESEL FUEL-TSHS $23,210.71


AIRGAS MID-AMERICA, INC. ARGON FOR RCHS $44.22


AMANDA BANKS TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT 2/16/11-3/15/11 $94.95


AMY SALLEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL AT RTI CONFERENCE $30.00


B.G. RAINES EDUCATION FORUM ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION FOR PK-12 EDUCATION PARTNERSHIP $500.00


BATTERY DEPOT LLC BATTERIES FOR SCCTC $179.80


C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINT. PART FOR RCI $93.75


C.C. DICKSON CO. MATERIALS FOR RCI $94.54


CHERYL L. HUNNICUTT REIMBURSEMENT FOR LEGO ROBOTICS TRIP $419.29


CLIFFORD DEAN TSHS WATER MONITORING-MONTHLY SERVICE $100.00


COASTAL SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE STOCK $250.93


COURTESY CHEVROLET REPLACEMENT OF AIR CONDITIONING COMPRESSOR $1,091.65


COURTNEY CURRIER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $162.61


COX TRACTOR MOWER BELT, BLADES $83.18


DANNY MEADE PAYMENT FOR SPECIAL PROJECT WORK 2/16/11-2/24/11 $1,178.00


DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINT. MATERIALS FOR RCHS $34.39


ENTERPRISE GAS TANK LEASE-ANNUAL FEE $75.00


ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING INC. SUPPLIES FOR HES, YES, TSHS SEWER PLANT $285.00


FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES SPANISH $427.50


FRONTIER HEALTH CONFERENCE FOR PSYCHOLOGIST-COMPLEXITY OF ETHICAL BEHAV. $50.00


FT GATE TECHNOLOGY LICENSE REGISTRATION ON EMAIL SERVER SOFTWARE $720.00


FURNITURE BROKERS SET OF COFFEE TABLE - 2 END TABLES FOR  CENTRAL OFFICE $399.00


GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR CONFERENCE LODGING-SPECIAL ED $328.44


GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR ITEMS PURCHASE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $336.00


GENERAL SHALE BRICK CINDER BLOCKFOR SPORTS COMPLEX $455.80


GOODPASTURE MOTOR COMPANY PART FOR BUS #75 $25.55


GREGORY BAKER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR MARCH, 2011 $400.00


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. PART FOR WCE SCHOOL $113.72


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR TSHS, WCE $133.08


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $389.20


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINT. STOCK $399.97


HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $410.87


HETTIE LOVE REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $331.50


HILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR SCHOOL LAW FOR COUNSELORS CONFERENCE $75.00


HJS QWIK SIGNS BANNERS FOR MIDDLE SCHOOLS, HIGH SCHOOLS $300.00


HJS QWIK SIGNS 7-BANNERS FOR ELEMENTARY AND INTER. SCHOOLS $350.00


HOBART ROSE EQUIPMENT CO. THERMOSTAT FOR WCE $114.75


HOLSTON GLASS COMPANY MATERIALS FOR RCHS $267.00


HOLSTON GLASS COMPANY MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR NES $273.00


JANE TEMPLETON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 2/16/11-3/14/11 $228.77


JENNIFER WALLACE REIMBURSEMENT FOR SIGN LANGUAGE CLASS $331.50


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY RCHS KITCHEN PART $9.96


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $80.36


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY TECHNICIAN TRAINING ON GOODMAN EQUIPMENT-5 MAINT. EMPLOYEES $250.00


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY REFRIGERATION TROUBLESHOOTING CLASS FOR 3 MAINT. EMPLOYEES $675.00


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY COMPANY MAINTENANCE PART FOR SES $5.33


JOHNSTONE SUPPLY COMPANY MAINTENANCE STOCK $199.64


JON CONKLIN TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT-ELEM. SPEC. ED. $349.99


JUDY FLANARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOMEBOUND TRAVEL $136.35


JUDY FLANARY HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION 2/14/11-3/15/11 $2,150.00


JUDY HALL REIMBURSEMENT FOR STUDENT TRANSPORTATION $300.00







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 29, 2011


JUSTIN SEAVER TRAVEL REIMBURSMENT 2/16/11-3/15/11 $86.36


KENNETH LANE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 2/16/11-3/15/11 $34.34


LORI BUSH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $74.24


LOUISE DORTON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 2/22/11-3/14/11 $18.18


LOWE'S MAINTENANCE MATERIALS $753.42


MARK'S HARDWARE PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $20.94


MARK'S HARDWARE SUPPLIES FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $55.76


MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR VARIOUS SCHOOLS $522.08


MCCOLLUM BOTTLED WATER LLC COOLER PURCHASE FOR SES CLINIC $147.00


MICHELLE J. BUSH REIMBURSEMENT FOR VCTM CONFERENCE $335.04


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE PART FOR DPS $4.99


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. PARTS FOR TSHS, GCMS $8.66


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. PART FOR RCI $9.99


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS EXHAUST FAN FOR SES $14.99


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS SHOP SUPPLIES FOR MAINT. $19.98


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS PARTS FOR SHOP TRUCK $51.71


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINT. PARTS FOR RCI AND SHOP $87.44


MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $859.10


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING SCREEENING FOR SES STUDENT $50.00


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING SCREENING FOR SES STUDENT $50.00


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING SCREENING FOR STUDENT $50.00


MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING SCREEEING ON NES STUDENT $50.00


NICKELSVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR SCHOOL LAW WORKSHOP FOR GUIDANCE COUNS. $75.00


NORTHERN SAFETY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE SAFETY SUPPLIES $330.78


OFFICE DEPOT LAMP FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $29.99


OFFICE DEPOT STORAGE RACK FOR DPS CAFETERIA $293.02


OFFICE DEPOT 2 STORAGE RACKS FOR WCE CAFETERIA $293.02


OFFICE DEPOT PAPER FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $469.68


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS ITEMS FOR BUS GARAGE $92.99


PAULA PROCTOR RIEMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $331.50


PCMALL/GOV AE EXPRESSION STUDIO-10 $669.90


PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE METER MONTHLY LEASE $103.17


PREMIER FIRE PROTECTION, INC. SPRINKLER SYSTEM INSPECTION FOR GCMS $150.00


PRICE SEPTIC, INC. RENTAL ON PORT-A-LET FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $75.00


RATLIFF EXTERMINATING, LLC EXTERMINATING SERVICE FOR ALL SCHOOLS $486.67


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY 17.45 TONS-COAL $2,094.00


RED RIVER COAL COMPANY 49.58 TONS OF COAL $5,949.60


REED SMITH LLP AUDIOCONFERENCE $149.00


REXEL MAINTENANCE PART FOR NES $62.06


REXEL MAINT. MATERIALS $100.25


REXEL SPORTS COMPLEX MATERIALS $172.45


REXEL MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR RCHS $200.00


REXEL MAINT. PARTS FOR TSHS, GCMS $402.45


RHEA MCCONNELL REIMBURSEMENT FOR RECERTIFICATION CLASS $79.00


RICK BEGLEY COAL AND CONSTRUCTION MORTAR FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $35.00


RICK BEGLEY COAL AND CONSTRUCTION GRAVEL FOR RCHS $12.00


RICOH COPIER BASE LEASE $69.49


RICOH CASE OF TONER FOR ALT. ED. $165.00


ROBERT'S TIRE AND RECAPPING INNER TUBE $45.00


ROBINETTE STEEL ANGLE IRON FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $138.38


RUBY ROGERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $62.12


RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR SCHOOL LAW CONFERENCE FOR RCHS $75.00


SCHOOL PERCEPTIONS STAFF SURVEY SET UP WITH WRITTEN REPORT ANALYSIS $4,000.00


SCOTT COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ANNUAL DINNER COST FOR MR. BAKER $25.00


SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINT. MATERIALS $849.00







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURE LIST


MARCH 29, 2011


SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND OFFICE SUPPLIES $8.99


SCOTT COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS SALARIES $28,387.73


SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA STAR 5 ADS $4,225.50


SHERRY LELL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 2/16/11-3/14/11 $111.10


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR SCHOOL LAW CONFERENCE FOR SES $75.00


SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR ITEMS PURCHASE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE $401.73


SONNY MERRYMAN PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $737.55


STOWER'S MACHINERY O-RING SEAL FOR BUS #26 $20.00


STOWER'S MACHINERY SEAL INSTALLER FOR BUS #77 $110.87


SUZY BURKE REIMBURSEMENT FOR CONFERENCE AND TRAVEL $462.78


TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 2/16/11-3/09/11 $149.48


TAMMY FARMER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT - 2/16/11-3/15/11 $65.40


TAUSCHER ROOF DECK CO., INC. METAL DECKING FOR SPORTS COMPLEX $1,125.00


TAYLORED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES ADDITION OF MASTER CLOCK, BELLS FOR RCIS $2,550.00


TAYLORED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES INTERCOM SYSTEM, PAGING SYSTEM, BELL REPLACEMENT, INSTALLATION $7,850.00


TCI TIRE CENTER 4-MICHELIN TIRES $1,064.00


THERMOCOPY MONTHLY CONTRACT FOR MAINT. COPIER $28.00


TREASURER OF VATECH - VA TECH SOUTHWEST CENTER REGISTRATION FOR SCHOOL LAW UPDATE CONFERENCE $75.00


TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE SHOP SUPPLIES $325.98


TRUCKPRO-KINGSPORT PARTS FOR BUS GARAGE $1,070.50


TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT FOR BUS TRIP MILEAGE $75.00


TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY CENTRAL OFFICE SUPPLIES $30.99


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP CHARGE FOR SCCTC $235.00


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP CHARGE FOR DIS $235.00


VALLEY PROTEINS GREASE TRAP CHARGE FOR TSHS, NES $470.00


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $112.00


VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. MAINT. SUPPLIES FOR DPS $59.55


VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FINGERPRINTING FEES FOR 8 PEOPLE @ $37.00 EACH $296.00


VIRGINIA TECH SOUTHWEST CENTER REGISTRATION FOR SCHOOL LAW UPDATE CONFERENCE $75.00


WEBER  CITY ELEMENTARY REIMBUSEMENT FOR CENTRAL OFFICE FURNITURE $378.94


WEBER CITY ELEMENTARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR BANNER FOR SCHOOL $60.00


WEBER CITY ELEMENTARY REIMBURSEMENT FOR SCHOOL LAW FOR COUNSELORS CONFERENCE $75.00


WHITNEY BERRY RECERTIFICATION CLASS REIMBURSEMENT $500.00


WILLIAMS HEATING AND AIR DUCT WORK, SPACERS FOR FBPS $352.00


XEROX CORPORATION BASE  CHARGE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER-FEB. $124.54


XEROX CORPORATION BASE  CHARGE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER-FEB. $416.41


XEROX CORPORATION BASE  CHARGE FOR CENTRAL OFFICE COPIER-FEB. $603.04


$160,471.97





